

6. Megafires Movie May 23-John Hardham, Underwood Fire Commissioner, reported. He asked for help setting up chairs, refreshments at 4 p.m.

Wenatchee presenters will handle projector, PA, screen and will be staying in the gorge. Info about the UPRD can be presented at the door. Donations at the door with suggested amount, \$5 single, \$10 couple. He will put out sandwich board signs to advertise the event.

7. Treasurers report-Alicia reported that anyone we pay from an invoice is required to submit a W-9 to the county treasurer if the amount is \$300 or more. We are going to get a checking account and debit card for small payments from petty cash.

8. New Underwood Park sign: Blayney reported that the sign maker needs a deposit of \$300 before he can start on the sign. Total cost of sign will be \$600. We will also want to clarify our website address so that it can go on the banner when we order it. E mail: [underwoodparkandrec@gmail.com](mailto:underwoodparkandrec@gmail.com) (for now). We may need a different address aligned with a domain name in the future.

9. Pickle Ball: John Bryant (guest) came in late in the meeting to report about the interest in the game being played in Underwood and what we will need to do to attract this sport and its fans. The Pickle Ball players in Hood River are looking for a new space to play. He will look into the possibility of resurfacing our tennis court for use as a pickle ball court. They would pay a fee to use the improved court. They would also be interested in using the gym for one pickle ball court. Tournaments bring revenue to the host venue.

10. Darla Johnston reported that CEKC wants to use the building for a disaster and family presentation at no charge. M-Marc/S-Blayney/ motion carried to endorse the concept.

Deferred to the next meeting:

- Building upgrades for this year
- Report on business activity
- Schedule a work session